From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: Sheldon Hitchcock; Billings. Bradford, EMNRD; Price, Henryetta

Cc: Robert McNeill; Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Christopher Gray; DeAnn Grant

Subject: RE: (Work Plan) Stealth Federal Com #004H (30-025-43338) 12-23-2017 (1RP-4904)

Date: Friday, March 30, 2018 12:01:00 PM

Attachments: approved_(Work Plan) Stealth Federal Com #004H (30-025-43338) 12-23-2017 (1RP-4904)_final.pdf

Mr. Hitchcock:

NMOCD approves of the delineation completed for 1RP-4904 and the proposed remediation with
these clarifications:
1. Sidewall confirmation samples taken in the impacted pasture area must be no greater than 75
ft. apart.
2. On an appropriately scaled map (or tabulate), demarcate confirmation sample locations with
GPS coordinates.
3. Include dated photo documentation of delineation and remediation in the subsequent report.

Like approval from BLM required.
Thanks,

Olivia Yu

Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |
QOlivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>

Sent: Monday, March 5, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
<Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>; Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>

Cc: Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota
Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Christopher Gray <CGray@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant
<agrant@concho.com>

Subject: (Work Plan) Stealth Federal Com #004H (30-025-43338) 12-23-2017 (1RP-4904)

Ms. Yu/Ms. Price,

Please find the attached work plan for the Stealth Federal Com #004H release that occurred on
December 23, 2017. If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.
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Thank you,

Sheldon L. Hitchcock

HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

2407 Pecos Avenue | Artesia, NM 88210
Cell: 575-703-6475 | Office: 575-746-2010

slhitchcock@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or

the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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